Date : 2/29/2016 5:51:19 PM CIMFP Exhibit P-04296

From : ""Coady, Siobhan"
To : "Mullaley, Julia"
Subject : Fw: Tweets re MF Oversight Committee

Hi Julia -
Can we discuss? Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Marnell, Debbie <DebbieMarnell@gov.nl.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Coady, Siobhan; Bown, Charles W.; English, Tracy; Morris, Paul J.; Quinton, Diana; Sheppard, Megan
Subject: Tweets re MF Oversight Committee

FYI€

Con O'Brien €@ @CONDESCENDANT 10m10 minutes ago

BairdTom

NR_GovNL no answer to this? The oversight of billion of borrowed funds is more than disconcerting.

DwightBallMHA
nlpoli

Tom Baird € (@BairdTom Feb 28

Has the Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee been disbanded? Why no report? Why no minutes?
NR_GovNL

nlpoli

gov.nl.ca/mfoversight/mi_€

Debbie Marnell

Media Relations Manager

Department of Natural Resources
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
p 709-729-5777

f 709-729-0059

e debbiemarnell@gov.nl.ca
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